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MEMORANDUM 

  Police Department 
   

To:  City Council Date: August 28th, 2025 

From: Chief Frank Stevenson  

Subject: August Monthly Report  

 

 For August 2025, the Patrol Division had approximately 1,693 calls for service, made 91 

arrests, conducted 443 traffic stops, wrote 92 traffic citations and wrote 119 case reports. 

 This past month, we hired two police officers who were certified; we currently have one 

opening for a Communications Specialist and one opening for a Police Officer remaining. 

 Community Services staff members Albanese and Johnson, along with members of the patrol 

teams, continue to conduct extra patrols within our parks system to assist in reducing 

unwanted activities (ordinance violations and trespassing) and provide outreach. A focus 

remains in place on all parks, especially Ralston Park, with a zero-tolerance approach in place 

to help curb unruly behavior. Staff made approximately 60 contacts during the past month 

for various reasons, mainly addressing city ordinance violations. Staff also aided mental 

health/crisis team members and gave out several resource guides to those in need. 

 Detectives Unit staff members were active this month. They were assigned six new cases and 

were able to close two cases. They conducted extensive follow-up on several involved cases 

and reviewed 32 incoming referrals from DHS during the past month. 

 Community Services staff have been very active in putting together this year’s 9/11 Day. 

During the past month they were a part of several community-focused events, which 

included attending meetings with Colonia Paz to establish a youth group, and also presented 

a basic class on police services, discussing when to call and what to expect. Additionally, they 

made plans to support their upcoming National Night Out event, where LPD will be present. 

 Community Services staff conducted a distracted driving/cell phone class as part of the 

diversion program for 6 individuals. 

 
Please do not hesitate to ask if you have any questions with regard to this summarization. 

http://www.ci.lebanon.or.us/police

